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Call for tenders questions summary

Call for tenders' details 
  

Title: CNECT/2022/OP/0063 – European Digital Media Observatory 
Start date: 24/08/2022 
Time limit for receipt of tenders: 19/09/2022 
Contracting authority: European Commission, DG for Communications Networks, Content and Technology (CONNECT) 
Status: Closed 

Call for tenders question list 
  

# Submission
date

Publication
date

Question subject Question Answer

1 30/08/2022
17:29

05/09/2022
13:05

Question sur l'éligibilité de France
Télévisions / participation
spécifique sur la vérification des
images

Bonjour, Nous souhaiterions savoir
si France Télévisions est éligible à
cet appel d'offre de l'UE en vue
d'une participation spécifiquement
sur
la vérification des images? En vous
remerciant pour votre retour Très
cordialement S. ROUÉ

05/09/2022
The provisions on access to market
are defined in Section 2.2 "Rules on
access to procurement: who may
submit a tender?" of the tender
specifications. In addition, the
Contracting authority will evaluate the
compliance with the submission
conditions as set out in Section 3 -
"Evaluation and Award" of the tender
specifications.
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# Submission
date

Publication
date

Question subject Question Answer

2 05/09/2022
11:44

05/09/2022
13:10

Nationality partners and
subcontractors

Is it allowed to include non EU
partners and subcontractors?

05/09/2022
As stated in section 2.2 "Rules on
access to procurement: who may
submit a tender?" of the tender
specifications, participation in this call
for tenders is (...) also open to all
natural and legal persons established
in a third country which has a special
agreement with the European Union
in the field of public procurement on
the conditions laid down in that
agreement. Where the Agreement on
Government Procurement
(https://www.wto.org/english/tratop_E/
gproc_e/gp_gpa_e.htm) concluded
within the World Trade Organisation
applies, the participation to this call for
tenders is open to all natural and legal
persons established in the countries
that have ratified this Agreement, on
the conditions laid down therein. The
rules on access to procurement do
not apply to subcontractors.
Subcontracting may not be used with
the intent to circumvent the rules on
access to procurement.

3 06/09/2022
09:44

06/09/2022
10:27

Letter of intent Is there any template to be used for
the letter of intent signed by the
proposed Board members?

06/09/2022
There is no template for the letter of
intent.


